PETROLEUM CO.

April 6, 1983 RECEVED By ——i

SEP 3 0 1353

Jim Gillham o O. C. p.
District Supervisor o ARTESIA, Offez
Lept. of the Interior

P.0O. Drawer 1857

Dear Jim:

We wish to co-mingle the Gas from the Lodewick Fed. Com. #b Well with the Gas
from the Lodewick Fed, Com. #1 before it is metered by Transwestern on the
Lodewick Fed. Com. #1 location,

We will set one of Mesa Petroleum's meters (Barton Flow Meter w/1000 spring) at
the location, also Gas samples are taken from each Well. These meter runs meter
the Gas before it leaves the lease but the point of sale to Transwestern is at
their meter on the Lodewick Fed. Com. #1 location (see attached mag).

If you have further questicns please call.

Sincerely yours,

%/ .

Lloyd Ree

Regulatory Agent

Mesa Petroleum Co.

Roswell, New Mexico 88201
622-0992
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